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From: Albert Yockey
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 10:22:33 AM
To: Bill Blackburn
Subject: FW: Brief Article on CSAPR Stay
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments: JDE_OPO_Stay_201201.pdf ;

___________________________________
FYI.

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark McAdams
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:59 AM
To: Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; Albert Yockey; Tom Shaw; John Talbert; Marty Littrel
Cc: Lindsay Barron; Mark Bertram; Bill Yeary; Michael Mattox; Mike Thompson; Jeremy Garrett; David J
Ashby; Erin Spence; Larry Baronowsky; Duane Edward Braunecker; Jim Garrett; Ron Gregory; Wayne
O'Bryan; Roger Hickman; Eric Hebble; Ahmad Khan; Natalie Hankins
Subject: FW: Brief Article on CSAPR Stay

For your review...article from J.D. (John Dean) Energy in respect to CSAPR.

Mark

-----Original Message-----
From: John Dean [mailto:john@jdenergy.net]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:35 AM
To: JD Energy, Inc.
Subject: Brief Article on CSAPR Stay

Dear Clients,

We will be issuing both our "Coal & Petcoke Monthly" and our "Emissions Monthly" next week that will
discuss the impact on coal and emission prices caused by the recent DC Circuit Court of Appeals decision
to issue a stay on the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR). As a prelude to that, however, we have
prepared a brief (3 1/2 page) article on some of the more strategic implications of the court's actions for
company planning.

As always, your comments and questions are welcome.

Best Regards,
John

John Dean
JD Energy, Inc.
PO Box 1935
Frederick, MD 21702-0935
John@JDEnergy.net
301-815-5470
www.JDEnergy.net

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALBERT.YOCKEY
mailto:Bill.Blackburn@bigrivers.com
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Our Perspective On… 
 


A STAY to the CROSS-STATE AIR RULE 
 


What Does It Mean? 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The eleventh hour stay announced by the DC Circuit Court of Appeals on the evening 
of Friday, December 30th, left very little time to absorb its meaning as the year 
came to a close over the weekend.  Although still masked in uncertainty, the 
situation deserves a fresh look at this juncture at the start of this new year to see 
what it really means going forward for the next several years. 
 
The stay was applied to EPA’s final Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) that had 
been scheduled to be implemented January 1st, 2012.  CSAPR was EPA’s response to 
the court vacating CAIR (the Clean Air Interstate Rule) in 2008 and applied to 28 
states in the eastern half of the country.  The rule, designed to reduce ozone and 
fine particulate emissions from power plants, was to be implemented by setting 
standards for SO2 and NOx.  
 
We will be examining the impact of the stay more in-depth in both our Monthly Coal 
& Petcoke and Monthly Emissions forecast reports due out over the next week.  
This article focuses more on the strategic implications of the court’s action for power 
company planning. 
 
 
WHAT DOES THE STAY SAY TO US ABOUT THE COURT’S 
THINKING? 
 
Actually, very little.  Numerous theories are swirling around right now, and we will 
add ours, but in reality the stay can be interpreted any number of ways.  Below we 
look at few of the potential outcomes. 
 
 ♦  Time to Start Over – The stay could well signal the court’s complete 
rejection of CSAPR, for any number of reasons.  High on our list of rationale would 
be EPA’s decision to issues its own standards and bypass the State Implementation 
Standards process, and/or the significant variation in both approach and coverage 
that evolved as EPA progressed from the proposal to the final rule, with still further 
changes in the technical adjustment issued after the final rule.  We feel the courts 
will be less sympathetic to opponents’ arguments that EPA made technical errors, as 
historically courts have generally avoided micromanaging rulemakings unless they 
are just obviously way off the mark (e.g., the Bush EPA’s argument that electric 
power plants were not a major source of mercury).  In any event, if the major 
concerns expressed above reflect the court’s thinking, then we could be looking at 
another 2-4 years (if ever) before the regulation is finalized and begins 
implementation. 
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♦ Partial Changes – There is a strong argument to be made that the court 
only found a few select items required adjustment, but that was sufficient to stay 
implementation of the entire rule.  High on our list of items that fit this situation is 
the application of the rule to Texas, the inclusion of which in the final rule was in 
marked contrast to its absence in the proposed rule.  In this scenario, the court 
would outline the new requirements for these few items when it renders its opinion, 
probably this summer, and then allows the remainder of CSAPR to begin in January 
2013. In addition, the court could have been concerned over the short period of time 
between the issuance of the final rule (as well as the technical adjustments) and the 
program’s implementation. 


 
 ♦  No Real Changes, Except for the Start Date – The upshot of the court’s 
stay could well be that it will eventually lead to the rule proceeding ahead as written, 
only with a delay of one year.  This could be the outcome if the court decided that 
the only major issue was the imminent start date, something that is easily solved by 
the stay.  Or the stay could have been imposed solely on the basis that the 3-
member panel of the court that ordered the stay simply wished to defer, given the 
number and seriousness of the issues to be decided, to the full court when it takes 
up the substantive hearings in April.  If the full court decides there are no major 
problems, then the rule could proceed ahead as written on January 1st, 2013. 
 
As JD Energy lays out its position, we must reiterate our contention that in 
identifying the key reason behind the stay, no one knows for sure.  Our view is that 
the stay was ordered to allow the full court to make adjustments in the case of Texas 
and perhaps the other states added to the Seasonal ozone market in the final rule, 
but that the rule as written for everyone else will be implemented on January 1st, 
2013.  Our explanation for this conclusion is that this approach would give credence 
to the concerns that timelines in general were too short and some states added at 
the last minute would need even more time.  We are reluctant to buy into a full 
rewrite of the rule at this point on the basis that further delays could seriously 
complicate the ability of downwind states to meet National Ambient Air Quality 
Standards (NAAQS) for a host of pollutants, something we think the court will decide 
has been deferred for too long already.  
 
 
VERY SHORT-TERM RELIEF, FOR SOME 
 
The impact of the stay in the short-term will be to postpone any immediate actions 
many power companies would have felt compelled to make to ensure compliance for 
2012.  This includes abruptly shifting coal sources (e.g., to PRB coals) or installing 
interim equipment (e.g., dry sorbent injection---DSI).  In addition, assuming the 
court renders its final decision this summer, it provides power companies an 
opportunity to rationally plot out a course of action later this year with greater 
certainty based on the court’s decision. 
 
This hiatus in the implementation schedule clearly favors power companies with 
marginal coal-fired generation that is probably not going to be economically viable 
once pollution control equipment is required.  This is because, under the stay, that 
marginal generation will not be required to either pay a high price for emission 
allowances or bear the expense of operating expensive pollution control equipment.  
Owners will similarly benefit in cases where the retrofits of pollution control 
equipment will ultimately be economically viable but owners have up to now decided 
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not to order their installation.  Under a CSAPR regime, we had been forecasting 
relatively high emission prices for SO2 and NOx; now that emission requirements will 
revert to CAIR for at least one year with the enormous banks of SO2 and NOx 
allowances already available under that program, the cost of operating without 
pollution control equipment will be a very small fraction of what it would have been 
under CSAPR. 
 
If there are those who will benefit, then there are also those who will be hurt by the 
court’s decision to grant a stay.  These “losers” in the decision can be grouped into 
two categories.  First, generally low emission generation alternatives to coal---
primarily natural gas---will lose the price advantage they would have gained under 
CSAPR.  Secondly, owners of coal units that have already installed FGDs and SCRs to 
significantly cut emissions will be denied the opportunity to sell their emission 
allowances at prices that would have enabled them to recoup at least part of the cost 
of their investment.  Where possible, while CAIR rather than CSAPR is the mandate 
to be met, we expect many of these coal plants with pollution controls to turn off 
their equipment and allow emissions to rise rather than paying to meet a standard 
that no longer is required. 
 
 
BUT DOES THE END-GAME REALLY CHANGE? 
 
There is always a propensity to focus our attention on the most recent action taken 
either by EPA or the courts, but in accordance with our general theme over the last 
several years, no one event can be evaluated on its own outside consideration of the 
cumulative effect of existing and future environmental requirements.  With that in 
mind, JD Energy emphasizes that there is a wave of regulations that will eventually 
(2016?) force the vast majority---if not all---coal-fired units to be equipped with 
advanced pollution control equipment for removing SO2 and NOx.   
 
We have long warned that the Mercury and Air Toxics (MATS) regulations, finalized 
toward the end of December 2011, will be the major driver behind power company 
decisions.  The Obama Administration has made available an additional year for 
compliance beyond the three years required (meaning full implementation would now 
occur by January 2016), but that is only four years away.  Planning and 
commitments for units to install advanced equipment will likely have to be done by 
the end of this year to ensure timely installation.  Moreover, there are numerous 
states with more stringent environmental agendas that very likely will not be willing 
to grant the extra year.   
 
While there will undoubtedly be litigation to defer or eliminate MATS, our reading of 
the situation is that, by virtue of the “hazardous air pollution” categorization under 
which mercury and air toxics are found in the Clean Air Act, the regulations 
governing them are much more straightforward than the murky waters into which 
CSPAR waded.  If that were not sufficient, we remind the reader of the various 
NAAQS, both existing and upcoming in the next few years, that will be implemented 
and proposed over the next few years that will only further limit the ability of power 
plants to operate without significant pollution removal equipment. 
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CONCLUSION 
 
The stay to CSAPR’s implementation date granted by the court provides short-term 
relief to power companies who have not made a firm commitment to a course of 
action.  Yet, in reality, time marches on with events driven by other regulatory 
requirements that will push coal plants much harder in the direction of installing 
advanced equipment, or retirement.  While the eventual outcome for CSAPR will 
have important ramifications for implementation policies in 2013 and beyond, these 
other requirements will place strong pressure on companies to decide by the end of 
this year on their ultimate strategies. 
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